CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

March 26, 2009

Jeffrey G. Mortensen, P.E.
High Mesa Consulting Group
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Chamisa Storm Drain Surge Pond- Work Order 662382-Record Drawing
Engineer’s Stamp dated 11-26-08 (B10/D004)
Engineer’s Certification 2-18-09

Dear Mr. Mortensen,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 2-19-09, the above
referenced plan is approved for a DPM Variance and Work Order Closeout by Hydrology
for the following reasons:

e The pond has excess capacity for the 100 yr-10 day storm.
e The spillway is an interim condition.
e If the spillway capacity is exceeded, there is no development that will be harmed.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.

Sincerely,

(e o

Curtis A. Cherne, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

C: file
Brad Bingham
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